Nichole Milton

From: US District Court - Colorado <autoreply@cod.uscourts.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 7:36 AM

To: COD Attorney Services

Subject: Reminder: Biennial/Renewal Fee Collection Period

Pursuant to General Order 2022-7, attorneys who practice in the U.S. District Court for the District of Colorado will be
required to pay a $60 biennial fee every two years. The 2024 biennial fee will be collected between Oct. 1st and Dec.
31st, 2024. Attorneys must pay the biennial fee through the court's CM/ECF system. If you have paid in the last 1-2
weeks, disregard this message.

Keep in mind the following terms and conditions:

- Only attorneys currently In Good Standing with the court should pay the biennial fee. To determine whether you are in
good standing, search your name on the court's Attorney Status page at
https://www.cod.uscourts.gov/CMECF/AttorneyStatus.aspx.

- Attorneys who are not in good standing should NOT pay the fee.

- Attorneys admitted between before October 1, 2024, must pay the biennial fee.

- The biennial fee is waived for federal agency attorneys and CJA Panel attorneys only, including attorneys employed by
the office of the Federal Public Defender.

- Attorneys who fail to pay the biennial fee by December 31, 2024, will be administratively removed from the roll of the
U.S. District Court's bar. Should any such attorney wish to practice in this court again, the attorney must reapply for bar
membership and pay the full bar admission fee.

Instructions for paying the biennial fee are now available on the court's Biennial/Renewal Fee Information webpage at
http://www.cod.uscourts.gov/Attorneylnformation/BiennialRenewalFeelnformation.aspx

You can also reach the instructions by going to our court's website (www.cod.uscourts.gov) --> Attorney Information -->
Biennial / Renewal Fee Information.

NEW FOR 2024! Bulk Biennial Fee Payment now available for firms with 40+ attorneys. Our bulk payment option
relieves attorneys from having to pay individually and instead allows one lump sum for a group. If you are one of 40+
attorneys at your firm, ask your administrator to email Attorney Services at cod_attorneyservices@cod.uscourts.gov for
more information.



